
Invitation for Bids Number: 15-06 
Addendum 1 

Date:  April 8, 2015 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Please see questions from David Sturdy of Cummins, North East 
 
1. It would appear that DBE utilization is not required on this bid. Is there a 

DBE requirement? 
RIPTA Response:  There is no DBE Requirement. 
 
2. Is a 100% Performance Bond going to be required of the successful 

bidder? 
RIPTA Response:  There is no Performance or Payment Bond Required. 
 
3. Is a 100% Payment Bond going to be required of the successful bidder? 
RIPTA Response:  There is no Performance or Payment Bond Required. 

 
4. Page 78 states “Engine kits as specified to include all components listed 

on page 84”. I do not have a page 84. Should the page reference be page 
76? 

RIPTA Response:  Pages 75 and 76 are the correct pages 
 
5. Are there any option changes required to Buy America recon engine 

DR27087-RX 
RIPTA Response:  It shall be the responsibility of the Supplier to insure the 
Engine Kits meet the requirements of Buy America.  They shall provide 
documentation of such compliance with their Bid Submittal. 
 
6. There is one long lead time item (10 weeks) in the list of included 

components. Is there a specified time to perform after NTP? 
 

RIPTA Response: The Authority plans on starting this project as soon as 
feasible after award, therefore based upon your projected lead time.  The 
Authority would expect deliveries to commence in accordance with Section F 
(Page 77) twelve (12) weeks after receipt of a Purchase Order from the Authority. 
 


